EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page 1 of 6
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1043-AIR-E  TCEQ ID: RN100209451 CASE NO.: 37907
RESPONDENT NAME: Motiva Enterprises LLC

ORDER TYPE:
X_1660 AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __SHUTDOWN ORDER __IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER _ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
X AIR _ MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) ___INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __ PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
__ MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE ... RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Port Arthur Refinery, 2100 Houston Avenue, Port Arthur, Jefferson County
TYPE OF OPERATION: Petroleum oil tefinery
SMALL BUSINESS: Yes X __No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions regarding this
facility location.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.
COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on May 10, 2010. No comments were received,

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Ms. Sharon Blue, SEP Coordinator, Litigation Division, MC 175, (512) 239-2223 and My,
Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-6732
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Audra Benoit, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 5, MC R-10, (409) 899-8799, Ms.
" Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495
Respondent: Mr, Forrest Lacher, General Manager, Motiva Enterprises LLC, P.O. Box 712, Port Arthur, Texas 77641
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter
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RESPONDENT NAME: Motiva Enterprises LLC
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1043-ATR-E

Page 2 of 6

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

Type of Investigation:
___ Complaint
X _ Routine
__ Enforcement Follow-up
___Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this
Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to this
Case: March 19, March 26, and June 12,
2009

Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this Case:
June 30, July 13, and August 19, 2009

(NOE)

Background Facts: These were routine
investigations,

AIR

1} Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions during Incident No. 121864.
Specifically, the March 25, 2009 emissions
event resulted from a power outage and
fire in the Hydrogen Treating Unit
("HTU") No. 2 Rerun Tower Reboiler
Heater, releasing the following
unauthorized emissions over seven hours:
1,719.49 pounds ("1bs") of volatile organic
compounds ("VOCs"), 3,659.66 1bs of
sulfur dioxide ("S02"), 225.84 Ibs of
nitrogen oxide ("NOx"), 789.09 lbs of
carbon monoxide ("CO"), and 213.6 1bs of
hydrogen sulfide {"H28"). Since the
emissions event could have been avoided
through better operational and/or
maintenance practices, the demonstrations
in 30 Tex. Apmm. CODE § 101.222
necessary to present an affirmative defense
were not met {30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
101.20(3), 116.715(a) and (c){7),
122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), Federal Operating Permit
("FOP"} No. 0-01386, General Terms and
Conditions ("GTC") and Special Condition
("SC"} 16A, and Air Permit No.
8404/Prevention of Significant
Deterioration ("PSD")-TX-1062, SC 5].

2) Failure to properly seal open-ended
lines. Specifically, during Investigation
No. 738830, open-ended lines were

Total Assessed: $312,272

Total Deferred: $62,454
X Expedited Seftlement

__Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $10,000
SEP Conditional Offset: $20,000
SEP Conditional Offset: $94,909
Total Paid to General Revenue: $124,909

Site Compliance History Classification
_ _High _X Average __ Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__High _X Average _ Poor

Major Source: _X Yes __ No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

Corrective Actions Taken:

The Executive Director recognizes that the
Respondent has implemented the
following corrective measures at the Plant:

a. Implemented procedures to upgrade the
Leak Detection and Repair program and
ensure open-ended lines are sealed with a
cap, plug, or blind flange on March 19,
2009,

b. In response to Incident No. 121864,
replaced the gas latching solenoid and
implemented procedures for periodic
testing of the reboiler steam turbine on
April 15, 2009,

¢. Implemented procedures to ensure
monthly monitoring at the ALKY cooling
tower, EPN: FKFCCU 1 and 2, on
September 25, 2006;

d. Implemented procedures to ensure that
monthly monitoring is conducted at the
HTU No. 3 Cooling Tower, EFN:
FKHTUS3, on February 28, 2009;

e. Installed alarms to indicate high H2S
content in the fuel gas, and implemented
training of personnel to ensure the H28
content of the fuel gas on a rolling 24-hour
basis is maintained at 160 ppmv on
October 6, 2008;

f. Implemented procedures to ensure the
pilot flame is continuously monitored for
LHCU, HTU No. 4, FCCU No. 3, and
ALKY flares on February 18, 2009,

g. Trained personnel for proper monthly
monitoring procedures for the gas/vapor
service with concentrations over 10,000
prpmv on December 19, 2008;

h. Implemented alarm limit revalidation to
reflect permit limits on November 20,
2007, to prevent recurrence of NOx
emissions from the Combustion Turbine
Generator No. 34, EPN: SPS83-7, and train
personnel on those procedures on
November 20, 2007;

i, Designed procedures to ensure
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RESPONDENT NAME: Motiva Enterprises LLC Page 3 of 6

DOCKET NO.: 2009-1043-AIR-E

documented downstream of the valve with
Component Identification Tag No.
("CITN") 04396 in the Atkylation Unit
("ALKY") Unit, CITN 1261 in the Lube
Hydrogen Cracking Unit ("LHCU"), an
untagged valve under CITN 2366 in
LHCU, CITN 135915 in HTU No. 4 and
CITN 04979 in ALKY were not equipped
with a cap, plug or blind flange [30 TEX.
ApmiN. Copg §§ 101.20(1) and (3),
113.340, 115.352(4), 116.715(a) and
122.143(4), 40 CODE OF FEDERAL
REGULATIONS (“CFR”) §§ 60.482-6(n),
60.592(a), 63.648(a), TEX. HEALTH &
Sarery Copk § 382.085(b), FOP O-01386,
GTC, and SC Nos. 1A and 164, and Air
Permit No. 8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC Nos.
12E, 71, and 73].

3) Failure to perform monthly drain
inspections. Specifically, records indicate
that monthly inspections were not
performed for the following units: Flnid
Catalytic Cracking Unit (“FCCU”) No. 3
and ALKY units for the months of July
2007 through October 2007, Lube Train
("LBTN") for the months of January 2007,
February 2007, May 2007 through July
2007 and September 2007 through October
2007, HTU No. 5 for the months of
February 2008 through December 2008,
and Drain Identification Nos. 127 and 128
for August 2007 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
101.20(1) and (3), 113.340, 115.352(4),
116.715(a) and 122,143{4), 40 CFR §
60.682-2(a)(2), TExX. HEALTH & SAFETY
Cong § 382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC,
SC 16A, and Air Permit No. 8404/PSD-
TX-1062, SC Nos. 10, 16A, 71, and 73].

4) Failure to maintain allowable emission
limits, Specifically, the emissions limit of
0.49 tons per year ("tpy") for VOCs and
0.68 tpy for particulate matter ("PM") was
exceeded at the HTU No. 4 Heater No. 2,
EPN: SHTU4-2, for the calendar year 20077
by 0.05 tpy for VOCs and 0.06 tpy for PM
{30 Tex. ADMm. CoDE §§ 101.20(3),
116.715(a) and (c)(7), 122.143(4), TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b),
FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 16A, and Air
Permit No. 8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC 1}.

5) Failure to perform monthly monitoring.
Specifically, the August 2006 monitoring
of the ALKY Cooling Tower EPN:
FKFCCU 1 and 2 was not recorded and
was required due to the VOC threshold
concentration of 2.61 parts per million
("ppm™) recorded on July 20, 2006 [30
TeEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a) and
122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

inspections are completed on Drain
Identification Nos, 127 and 128 on August
30, 2007;

. Equipped CITN 010 drain with a plug
on August 30, 2007; and

k. Revised the reporting procedures to
ensure timely submittal of emissions event
reports on March 5, 2009.

Ordering Provisions:

1} The Order will require the Respondent
to implement and complete Supplemental
Environmental Projects (SEPs). See SEP
Attachments A, B, ahd C

2) The Order will also require the
Respondent to:

a. Within 30 days after the effective date of
this Agreed Order:

i. Implement procedures designed to
ensure that monthly inspections are
conducted for the FCCU No. 3, ALKY,
LBTN, and HTU No. 5 units; and

ii. Implement self audit procedures
designed to identify all deviations and
designed to correctly certify compliance on
the ACC.

b. Within 45 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, certify compliance
with Ordering Provision No, 2.a.

¢. Within 90 days afier the effective date of
this Agreed Order;

i. Demonstrate thai VOC and PM emission
limits for the HTU No. 4 Charger Heater
No. 2 are being maintained;

ii. Demonstrate that VOC and PM
emission limits for Boiler Nos. 29, 32 and
33 are being maintained;

iii, Demonstrate that CO emission limit for
Bailer No, 29 is being maintained; and

iv. Conduct performance iesting of the
CCR operations at the Catalytic Reforming
Unit No. 4 Caustic Hydrochloric Acid
Scrubber.

d. Within 105 days after the effective date
of' this Agreed Order, submit written
certification and include detailed
supporting documentation including
phoiographs, receipts, and/or other records
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RESPONDENT NAME: Motiva Enterprises LLC Page 4 of 6
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1043-AIR-E

§ 382.085(b), FOP O-01386, GTC and SC to demonstrate compliance with Ordering
16A, and Air Permit No. 8404, SC 7B]. Provision No. 2.c.

6) Failure to perform monthly monitoring.
Specifically, the HTU No. 3 Cooling
Tower, EPN: FKHTU3, was not in
operation yet the charge rate record
indicated feed was being supplied to the
unit January 2009 through February 2009
without monitoring [30 TExX, ADMIN. CODE
§§ 101.20(3), 116.715(a) and 122.143(4),
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC
16A, and Air Permit No, 8404/P5D-TX-
1062, SC31A].

7) Failure to maintain H28 content of the
fuel gas. Specifically, the H2S content of
the fuel gas is to be maintained at 160 parts
pet million by volume ("ppmv") over three
hours with no more than 130 ppmv on a
rolling 24-hour basis. The HMVS2 Fuel
Gas Drum H28 Continuous Emissions
Monitoring Systems ("CEMS") exceeded
the limit on average for July 2007 at a rate
of 158.5 ppmv, August 2007 at a rate of
198.4 ppmy and September 2007 at a rate
0f243.3 ppmv [30 Tex. ADMIN, CODE §§
101.20(1), 116.715(a) and 122.143(4), 40
CFER § 60.104(a)(1), Tex. HEALTH &
SaFeETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP O-01386,
GTC, SC Nes. 1A and 16A, and Air
Permit No. 8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC Nos.

6 and 71]. .

8) Failure to continuously monitor pilot
flames. Specifically, it was documented
duting Investigation No. 738830, that the
Respondent had intermittently failed to
monitor the pilot flames at the LHCU,
HTU No. 4, FCCU Ne. 3, and ALKY
flares from April 2007 through February
2009 [30 Tex. ApMIN. CoDE §§ 101.20(1)
and (3), 116.715(z) and 122.143(4), 40
CFR § 60.18(£)(2), TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY
CoDE § 382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC,
SC Nos. 1A and 16A, and Air Permit No,
8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC Nos. 5B and 71].

9) Failure to perform monthly monitoring.
Specifically, the Respondent failed to
perform monthly monitoring of a valve in
gas/vapor service with a concentration
greater than 10,000 ppmyv from November
1, 2008 to December 19, 2008 [30 TEX,
ApmiN. CoDE §§ 101.20(1) and (3),
113.340, 116.715(a) and 122.143(4), 40
CFR §§ 60.592(a) and 63.648(a), Tex.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.685(b),
FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC Nos. 1A and
16A, and Air Permit No, 8404/PSD-TX-
1062, 8C 73].
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RESPONDENT NAME: Motiva Enterprises LLC

DOCKET NO.: 2009-1043-AIR-E

Page 5 of 6

10) Failure to comply with permitted
concentration and emission 1imits.
Specifically, on November 1, 2007, stack
testing data for Combustion Turbine
Generator No. 34, EPN: SPS3-7, revealed
the NOx limit of 31.80 pounds per hour
(“lbs/hr™) was exceeded by 6,15 lbs/hr and
the NOx concentration was exceeded by
10.3 ppmv at 15 percent oxygen [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(b)(2)(F) and (c)
and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CoODE § 382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC
and SC 16A, and Air Permit No. 56287,
General Condition ("GC") 8 and SC 3].

11) Failure to report deviations and to
accurately certify compliance in the
Annual Compliance Certification ("ACC").
Specifically, semi-annual deviation reports
for the periods ending April 6, 2007,
October 6, 2007, April 6, 2008, and
October 7, 2008, did not include all
instances of deviations and therefore the
ACC for those years were not accurately
certified [30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§
122.143(4), 122.145{2)(A), 122.146(1)
and (5)(CXi), (ii), (iiD), (iv) and (v), and
(5)(D), TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and FOP 0-01386, GTC and
SC 18]

12) Failure to equip a drain with a plug.
Specifically, the Respondent failed to
equip CITN 010 drain with a plug May 1,
2007 through August 30, 2007 [30 TBX.
ApMN, ConE §§ 101.20(3),
115.142(13(A), 116.715(a) and
122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC
Nos. 1A and 16A, and Air Permit No.
8404/PSD-TX-1062, 3C 10].

13) Failure to maintain allowable emission

{| limits of 17.3 Ibs/hr for CO. Specifically,

Boiler No. 29 exceeded the permitted lmit
for CO on March 18, 2007 by a calculated
average of 33.23 lbs/hr, September 2, 2008
by a calculated average of 8.44 lbs/hr, and
May 22, 2008 by a calculated average of
169.92 Ibs/hr [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(b)(2)(F) and {c} and 122,143(4),
Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC
164, and Air Permit No. 6056, GC §].

14} Failure to maintain aliowable emission
limits of 2.3 tpy for VOCs and 8.2 tpy for
PM. Specifically, in calendar year 2006,
the annual emission limit was exceeded for
Beoiler No. 32 by 4.74 tpy of VOCs and
1.52 tpy of PM, and Boiler No. 33 by 3.42
tpy of VOCs. For the calendar year 2007, .
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RESPONDENT NAME: Motiva Enterprises LLC Page 6 of 6
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1043-AIR-E

the annual emission limit was exceeded in
Boiler No. 32 by 5.84 tpy of VOCs and
3.05 tpy of PM, and Boiler No. 33 by 1.61
tpy of VOCs [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(b)(2)F) and 122.143(4), TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b),
FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 164, and Air
Permit No. 6056, GC 8].

15) Failure to conduct performance testing
of the Continuous Catalytic Regenerator
("CCR") operations. Specifically, initial
compliance testing on the Catalytic
Reforming Unit No. 4 Caustic
Hydrochloric Acid Scrubber was not
performed within 150 days after the
compliance date of September 8, 2005 [30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(3), 113,780,
116.715(a) and 122.143{4), Tex, HEALTH
& SareTY CODE § 382.085(b), 40 CFR §
63, Subpart UUU, 63.1567(c)(1) and (b),
and 63.157(a), FOP 0-01386, GTC and
SC 164, and Air Permit 8404/PSD-TX-
1062, SC 73].

16) Failure to properly report an emissions
event, Specifically, the Respondent did
not submit an accurate final report for
Incident Ne. 108631, The Respondent
failed to accurately identify the FCCU No.
3 Fractionator Relief Valves and the
atmospheric vent due to exchanger leak at
ALKY Exchanger No. 66, the compound
descriptive name of all compounds
released during the event, and the
respective quantities of the compounds
released [30 TEx. ADMIN, CODE
§8101.201(b)(1)(C), (D), (G), and (H), and
122.143(4), TeEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), and FOP O-01386, GTC and
SC 2F].

17) Failure to maintain allowable emission
limits of 2.5 tpy for VOCs, and 8.9 tpy for
PM. Specifically, the annual emission
limit for Boiler No. 29 was exceeded for
the calendar year 2006 by 2.58 tpy of
VOCs and the 0.81 tpy of PM, and for
calendar year 2007 by 2,84 tpy of VOCs
[30 Tex, ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(b)(2XF) and (c} and 122.143(4),
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(h), FOP O-01386, GTC and SC
164, and Air Permit No. 6056, GC 8].

Additional ID No(s).: JE0095D

exeosum/5-23-08/app-26¢.doc



tt

Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-1043-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Motiva Enterprises L1.C

Penalty Amount: Two Hundred Forty-Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eighteen
Dollars (5249,818)

SEP Offset Amount: Ninety-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Nine Dollars (§94,909)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas PTA - Texas PTA Clean School Buses

Location of SEP: Texas Air Quality Control Region 106 — Southern Louisiana-

Southeast Texas

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to coniribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP™). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset Amount set forth above and is
conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Texas PTA for the Texas PTA Clean School Bus Program as set forth in an agreement
between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to reimburse local
school districts for the cost of the following activities to reduce emissions: 1) replacing older diesel buses with
alternative fueled or clean diesel buses; or 2) retrofitting older diesel buses with new, cleaner technology. All
dollars coniributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the project and no portion will be spent on
administrative costs. The SEP will be done in accordance with all federal, state and local environmental laws
and regulations.

The Respondent certifies that it has no prior commitment to make this contribution and that it is being done
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions from buses by
more than 90% below today's level and by reducing hydrocarbons.

C. Minimum Expenditure
Page 1 of 3






Motiva Enterprises LLC
Agreed Order - Attachment A

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Offset
Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order with the
contribution to:

Ms, Kryss O°Shaughnessy, Director of Finance
Texas PTA

408 W. 11" Street

Austin, Texas 78701

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.0. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Fully Perform

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full expenditure of the
SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive
Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall include on the check the docket number of this
Agreed Order and a note that it is for reimbursement of a SEP. The Respondent shall make the payment for
the amount due to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mail it to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5. Publicity
Page 2 of 3






Motiva Enterprises LLC
Agreed Order - Attachment A

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Attachment B
Docket Number: 2009-1043-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Motiva Enterprises LL.C

Payable Penalty Amount: Two Hundred Forty-Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eighteen
Dollars ($249,318)

SEP Amount: Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: ' Port Arthur Alternative Fuel Vehicle and Equipment Program

Location of SEP: Jefferson County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP™). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment B,

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to the City of Port Arthur to be used for Alternative Fuel Vehicle and Equipment Program
as set forth in the agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. The Performing Party shall: 1)
retire current diesel powered or gasoline-powered vehicles and equipment and replace those vehicles and
equipment with alternative-fueled or low-emission vehicles or equipment; 2) convert current vehicles and
equipment to alternative-fueled vehicles or equipment; or 3) retrofit current pasoline-powered and diesel-
powered vehicles and equipment to decrease emissions from those sources. SEP Funds may only be used for:
1) the incremental costs of purchase of alternative-fueled or lower emission vehicles or equipment or retrofit of
existing vehicles or equipment; 2) the incremental cost of purchase of alternative fuels versus regular gasoline
or diesel fuels; or 3) other direct expenses authorized in advance and in writing by TCEQ. The Respondent
certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed solely in an effort to
settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

Replacement of gasoline and diesel powered lawn mowers, heavy equipment, and vehicles with lower-emission
items will reduce air pollution emissions of particulate matter (PM), volatile organic carbon (VOC)
compounds, nitrogen oxides (NOx), and other pollutants associated with the combustion of fuel that would
have been generated by the older replaced item. Use of alternative fuels combined with energy efficiency
modifications results in a direct reduction in the amount of emissions that contribute to air pollution in this
state.
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Motiva Enterprises L1.C
Agreed Order - Attachment B

C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all other
provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

John Johnson

Carl Griffith & Associates, Inc.
2901 Turtle Creek Drive, Suite 445
Port Arthur, Texas 77642

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmentaf Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Aitention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.
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Motiva Enterprises LLC

Agreed Order - Attachment B

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s), Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent
under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government,
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Attachment C
Docket Number: 2009-1043-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Motiva Enterprises LL.C

Payable Penalty Amount: Two Hundred Forty-Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eighteen
Dollars ($249,818)

SEP Amount: Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000)

Type of SET: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: City of Port Arthur: Port Arthur Building and Infrastrueture

Energy Efficiency Upgrades Program

Location of SEP: Jefferson County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ™) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed, in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment C.

1. Project Description
Al Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
comtribution will be to the City of Port Arthur to be used for Port Arthur Building and Infrastructure Energy
Efficiency Upgrades Program as set forth in the agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ.
The Performing Party shall use SEP Funds to perform energy efficiency upgrades on public buildings and
infrastructure. Specifically, SEP Funds may only be used for: 1) the costs of conducting energy efficiency
audits; 2) the incremental costs for consiruction or implementation of energy-efficiency upgrades (versus the
costs of non-energy efficiency upgrades); 3) the incremental costs of purchasing of equipment or appliances
that are more energy-efficient (versus the costs of purchasing energy efficient equipment or appliances); or 4)
other direct costs authorized in advance by TCEQ.

SEP Funds may only be used for the direct cost of performing this project and no portion will be spent on
administrative costs, For items 2, 3, and 4 above, the Performing Party shall submit a budget and proposal for
expenditures to TCEQ for written approval prior to the use of SEP Funds.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to make this contribution and that it is being done
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing fuel and electricity usage for heating
and cooling and other day-to-day operations. These reductions will reduce emissions of particulate matter
(PM), volatile organic carbon (VOC) compounds, nitrogen oxides (NOx), and other pollutants associated with
the combustion of fuel and generation of electricity.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Steve Fitzgibbons, City Manager
City of Port Arthur

2901 Turtle Creek Drive, Suite 4435
Port Arthur, Texas 77642

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Divigion

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the

SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount,
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Agreed Order - Attachment C

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seck recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

{ Policy Revislon 2 {September 2002} PCW Revision Qclober 30, 2008

Screenin

Major/Minor Source[Major

No. of Violations

Ordor Type 166
Government/Non-Profit|N
Enf. Coordinator|

EC's Team|E!
Admin. Penalfy $ Limit Minimum $0 Maximum $10,000 |

Media Program(s) ?
Multi-Medial:

Penalty Calculatlon Sect|on

$77,800

Subtotals'2, 3,

$252,072

' 'nalty enhancement due lo 10 same or SJmllar NOVs 13 unrelated

' managemenl syslem in pIace for more_ than one year and pammpatlon
EoE in a voluntary: pollulzon reduction program.

$0

$5,850

$0

$324,022

$0

1 Red

uces or enhances the Final Sublotal by tha indicaled percentage.

Notes

$324,022

$312,272

-$62,454

Deferral-offerad-for é),gﬁeﬁtji{i;ed #g‘aﬁtt_l’éénenlt’:' - e

$249,818
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24-Aug-2009
Motiva Enterprises LLC Poficy Revision 2 fSepfemberzooz)
37907 PCW Revision Oclober 30, 2008

Gomponent Number of... o . Enter Number Here  Adjust.
- %07 |wiritten NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action|- 16 s0%
-NGWs. .. |(number of NOVs meeting criteria) EER A °
-|Gther written NOVs 13 - 1 98%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing & denial of liability (number of orders| = - 5_' B 100%
o |meeting criteria) -
. Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a deniall. - . -
o of liability, or defauit orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitery” - =~ 77| 175%

emergency orders issued by the commission

“|Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability. - .~ .. -~
7 - lof this state or the federal govemment {number of judgements or consent decrees mesting| = .0 = . 0%
udgriienits: | criteria) L
“and:Congent — - - —
: Decrees Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court.-

- {judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federalj- < B 0%

. - {government ER
" Convictigns: |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts) 0%
0%

" Emissions. .|Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events)

*Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas| -~ =
|Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1985 (number of| . '8 -8%
audits for which notices were submitted) DR e

~Audits

Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege: o 5 C 4%

| Act, Tath Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) : T °
. P!ea.s_'erEnter Y;s or No

|Environmental management systems in place for one year or more D Yes | -10%

- |Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under al No.- - 0%
Othier special assistance program o |

Particlpation in a voluntary pollution reduction program - Yes ] -5%

Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government|  * No ' 0%

. - (]

environmental requirements L .

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2}| 324%

Adjustment Percentage (Subfotal 3)[__ 0% |

P

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) | 0%

. Penalty:enhancemenit due to 10 same or sifrilar NOVs, 13- unrelated NOVs, five agreed orders with denial

CO:F ptl lance | oiiability and severagreed orders-without denial of liability. Penalty:reduetion due to.eight notice of
hiztzg |ntended audits, two-disclosures of violations, an environmental:management system in:place for more:than

ane year and partimpatlon in:a voluntary po!lutlon feduyctian-pregram.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2,3 & 7)[ 324% |
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:24-Aug-2008 = , NG 2008-1043-AIR-E
oliva Enterprises LLC Poticy Revision 2 (Sepremberzooz)
: 7907 PCW Revision Osfobsr 30, 2008

'SC“) 16A; and Alr Pen'hll No,”
8_4_041'Prevent|on of Slgmf cant Deterloratlon ("F'SD"J -TX:-1062 SC §: ;

Violation Description

téssary oipieseit an affimative defense:were:not et

Base Penalty] $10,000

FHESRAR
Harm

Major Moderate

Release

Minor

Moderate Minor

Matrix
Notes

. *||Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty $6,000

$1,250

Extraordinary [

Ordinaryf  x
N.’A

Notes|

$3,750}

58] Violation Final Penalty Total] $19,9560

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (ad|usted for |imits) $10,000
3 -ﬁ:&_—:ﬁg,_ - .MM‘W'“W'"“WWWW e Ty SR
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Air

elayed Costs:
Equipment

|
B

Motiva Enterprises LLCWW

Other {as needed)

Engineering/construction

Land

Record Keeplng System

Trainfng/Sampling

Remad]ation/Disposal

Penmit Costs

Other {(as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

' Disposal i

Persannel

inspaction/Reporiing/Sampling

Supplies/equipment

Financlal Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoldet costs [2]

Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cest of Compllance

$1,500] |




Page 1 of 2, 4/7/2010, H:\Agreed Orders\MotivaEnterprisest LC-2000-1043-AIR-E\Motiva 09-1043 F'CW'{version 1) 01.10.40s

g 24-AUg-2000

Motiva Enterprises LLC
37907

RN100209451

Air

NG 2009-1043-AIR-E

Policy Revision 2 (Sepfember 2002)
PCW Revision Ocfober 30, 2608

Violation Description

Harm
Moderate

Release

Base Penalty] : §10,000

Minor

Percent 10%

Moderate

Minor

Percent

Matrix
Notes

mark only one
witlh an x

- INumber of violation days

Viokation Base Penalty§ $1,000

Extracrdinary{{ - J| L

Ordinaryll” % ]I

Nl icnarc it 9

“The: Respond

Notesjl.

ent: oompleted correcuv ;

Violation Subtotal §750}

tatatory-Limit-Test

——

$0] Violation Final Penalty Total §3,900

e

This vmlatlon Fmal Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) 53, 990
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olavel

pment N

37907
RN100209451
Air

Motiva Enterprises LLC

Notes for DELAYED costs

Equi| ar-2009 .00 .
Bulldings . J[-0.00° $0:. b0 $0
Other (as nesded) ; $0: $0.
Englneering/construction §0- v $0
Land bO:
Record Keeping System 80
Tr o/Sampli 30
Remediation/Disposal 50
Permit Costs .50
Other {as needed) 30

Esﬂmaten:lcos
with.a:ap,plu

-orblind flange.: The-date requi

‘prograrm and:ensure that open-endedlines:are's

‘was achieved; .

red'is the ivestigationidate. - The final date is the date tomp

stg'tiefore.

entering lam (exaapt Tor o {lme aveidsa

000 . 30 i . §0:

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Apprex, Cost of Compliance

wi:)lspusal .
Personnel 000 | 30
Inspection/Reparting/Sampling B 000 [ ~ 80
SuppHesiequi i B 0,00 . & 0
Financlal Assurance (2] —IC 00077 . 1]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] B B 000 . - R
Other {as needed) ||: R 0.00 30

$3,500]

0]
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e 24-Aug-2009
spondent: Motiva Enterprises LLC FPollcy Revision 2 (September 2062)
37907 PCW Ravisfon October 30, 2008
RMN100209451

Air

Audra Benmt

Violation Descripticn

Base Penaltyi 510,000

arm

Release Major Moderate Minor

Actual
Potential[zx

Percent

$1,000

Number of Violation Events|[ ..28: " | Number of viclation days

mark only one
wilth an x

Violation Base Penalty! $28,000

30
Extraordinay [~
ordinary|____ [
NI x Jfmarkwith
Notes The Respundent dves:not: meet the goad fauih cntena far this
- wllailon i E . 4
Violatlon Subtotal§ $28,000

e

SEre m%tutogﬁ
Estimated EB Amount| 3821 Violatlon Final Penalty Totai§ 3118, 720j

i $11B 720
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Equipment
Buildings
Other {as needed)
Englneering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Dispasal
Permit Costs

Othar {as needed)

1L 30-Aua-2007- || 0.0

reqmred is the'inmal date of noncompllance The fnal dates are the date of compltanc fqr pmcedure

Notes for DELAYED costs -
efnented fo enjs:jre -lrispecﬂons for Drain Nos‘ 127 and 128, and lhe'éstim'atecf da of comp|lanica’foansur

- Disposal
Personnel

1 Hlon/i Al & 1t
F nep g P

Suppliesfequlpment
Firanclal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVQIDED costs

$82|

Approx. Cost of Gompliance l $750|
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@ 24-Aug-2009 e “NO: 2009-1043-AIR-E
Motiva Enferprises LLC Policy Ravision 2 (Sepfember 2002)
37907 PCW Revision Ocfober 30, 2008

RN100208451

Violation Description

Moderate Minor

Moderate

HgR " s7,500
{ $2,500

“ " |INumber of violation days

mark anly ons
witf: an x

Vlolation Base Penalty| $2,500

Before NOV NOV to EDPRP.'Seltiement Offer
Extraordinary [ PR
Ordinaryl] "~
NAl:
: TheRéspol ntmestihe gaod faith criteria fortms
Notesj - Vietation.
Violatlon Subtotal $2,500]

Estimated EB Amount| $814j Violation Final Penalty Total! $10,800

This violatlon Final Assessed Penalty (acljustecl for Iimlts
B s e b b Sl Mt s A Lo s
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Equlpment
Bulldings
Other {as needsd)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeplng System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (a5 needed}

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnel
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesiequipmant

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Qther {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

= '3=Apé-3201o =

$5,000]

$5814]
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ning:Date: 24-Aug-2009
Moftiva Enterprises LLC

RN100208451
Air
[: Audra Benoit

ocket:NG: 2009-1043-AIR-E

Policy Reviston 2 (Seplember 2002}
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Violation Description

Harm
Moderate

Rolease Minor

Major Minor

Moaderate

Percent

Percent

Base Penalty[ $10,000

maik only one

$100

$25

Extraordinary (. ) j[ I - T
ordinary([ E
N/
Notas Th_.e-_RB_Spondent-?fsompIeted::correéiiVezaeiiDns"on :September

2008, prior:tothe: duly 13, 2000-NOE date.

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Ilmlts)

Violation Subtotal§

Violation Final Penalty TotaIE $399

] $39
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Buildings
Other {as needed)
Englneering/canstruction
Land

Record Keeplng System
TralningiSampling
Remedlation/DIsposal
Parmit Costs

Other (as needed)

Neotes for DELAYED costs

"I:'Ilspcnsallrw
Personnel

Sunllest € "

— 0 Ju-Z005 |- 25.5ep2006 .0,

. Estimated cost to énsure ihat mosthly monitoring procedures are conducted at ALKY Gooling Tower, EPN: -
"' FKFCCU 1 and 2. The date required is the date of noncomipliancs.” The final date is: e date:compiance was.

Flnanclal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded casts [3]

Notes for AVOIDED casts

Approx. Cost of C Hance

Other (as needed)

$500]

$5|




Page 1 of 2, 4/7/2010, H\Agreed Crders\MotivaEnterprisesLLC-2009-1043-AlR-EMotiva 09-1043 PCW (version 1) 01.10.xls

‘Screening Date: 24-Aug-2009 B3t s Dacket No: 2009-1043-AR-E

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
FPCW Revision October 30, 2008

Violation Description(|fK

Base Penalty[ $10,000

Release

percant

Moderate

porcant

$9,900]

$100

- i[Number of violation days

mark only one
wiff an X

Violation Base Penaltyi $200

éafore NOV  NOV toEDFRPfSemameanf;r S
Extraordinary){ =7 - ;

Ordinaryl. =~
NAflz

Notes|l The Respnnden: chie\_.:e'_ c:nmpl[anc.e on: February o8, 2009

Violation Subtotat $150]

Estimated EB Amount] 54] Violation Final Penalty Total $708
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RM100209451

Bulldlngs L - - -
Other(as needed) | .~ ° . T ] 00
Englneeringfconstruction . N : o e ]| 0.00
Land - ; ; i S )] 0,00 -
Record Keeplng System | . R : S ) 0.00
TrainingtSampling |l o oo e 0,00 -
Remeadiation/Dlsposal T R | S B 0.00.7: .
Permit Costs B TR 1 o0
Other {as needed) -Jan-2009' 28-E§b-2009 1| 016: R T B

Notes for DELAYED costs

voide

Disposal .
Patsonnel R D '-Jl" 00 {
Inspection/ReportingiSampling [ - > - L 0001
Suppllesfequipmant Lo o S K E
Financial Assurance [2] L : R ]l . S ]170:00.
ONE-TIME avoided costs 31 [~ . .~ [ o 0:00¢
Ciher {as needad) I | T | I

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $500 |

$4]
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creening: Date: 24-Aug-2009 ocket Ng:: 2009-1043-AIR-E =PC
Motiva Enterprises LLC FPolisy Ravision 2 (September 2002)
37907 PGW Revision October 36, 2008
RN100209451

Alr

Audra Benoit

Violaticn Description

Base Penalty[ $10,000

Harm

Release Major Moderate

Percent

alsiﬁoation Major Moderate

Percent

I $1,000

“|[Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penaltyl $3,000

Extraordinary|[ —
Ordinaryll . %, - .
N/A

Estimated EB Amount| $130| Violaticn Final Penalty Total $11,970
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Equlpmanl . E : . . A 0. L L )

Bulldings [~ ] 000 T Rk $0. . | $0

Other (as needed) $1,500 12-Jul-2007 - || .. 6:0ct=2008.  0:1.24 | $6. - --$124 {5130
Englineering/construction BTN e R RN ) | S ok E

Land

Record Keeping System

Tralnk

Remedlallonlnlsposal

Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Dlsposai

Personnel
InspentloaneporllnngamplIng
fequlg it

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Qther (as needed)

Notes for AYOIRER costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance $1,500 |

$130]
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-2009-1043-AIR-E

Poligy Revislon 2 (Sep!emher 2002)
PCW Revisfon Qsfober 80, 2008
RN100209451
Air
ordinator:Audra Beneit
Violation Number|[._ g~ 1|
Rule Cite(s) }:Tex:Admin. Cods: §§ 101 20(1) and (3) 116: 715(3) and.122143(4),40 GFR§. -
feafes

Violation Description st

Release
Actual
Potential

Major

gjiitaent s9,000]
l 51,000

Number of Viglation Events|| “{Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty $4,000|

$1,000

”BeforeNOV “NOV 10 EDFRF‘ISei(IemenlOﬁer o

Extraordinary|. - ]l. il
Ordinary]] - ]L
NI —— _ -Ir(markmm x)

Notes|
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Equlplﬁeni ’

Motiva Enterpnses LLC
37007

RN100209451

Air

8

Permit Costs
Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal

S- 3,500 _—10-A9r2007_|[ 7o Feb-zooe' 186

Esumated cost to lmplement procedures to ensure the p]lotﬂame
o FCGU No 3,-and ALKY ﬂares The date requnred IS the data

Bulldings 0.00 0 - g0
Other (as neaded) G.00 30 30 L0
Englnesringfeonstruction 0.00 i C$
Land 0.00
Record Keeplng System 0.00.
Tralning/Sampling :0.00
Remetiation/Disposal 000

Parsonnel

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as neaded)

Notas for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compllanca

$3,500

$326)
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24-Aug-2009 1t ot [0:: 2009-1043-AIR-E
Motiva Enterprises LLC Policy Ravision 2 (September 2602)
37907 PCW Revision Cctobar 30, 2008
RN100209451

Air

Audra Benait

Violation Numberjf - o]

Violation Description

Release

JNumber of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Viclation Base Penaltyi $2,500

| Opé-qua =e\rent is recomrnended hased on the:Initial violation date- uf November1 2008 fothe: hext

Extraordinary [~
Ordinaryll - - x .
N/A - Yltmark with x
Notesl Thé Respendent ach};eve

Violation Subtota![ 51,875

S p——
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" Equipment

Disposal -

Bulldings [~ ~0.00. 30 90
Other (as needed) [ 10.00 ) 30 S0 80,
Englneering/construction 0,00 |. $0 - $0° - B0
Land R O | Y 5 R 0.00. - $0 i
Record Keaping System || . $500 =" ~1-Noy-2007:: {[: - 19-Dec-2008 [|-1.13 | $28 .
Trainlng/Sampling e e e s T T K

Remedlation/Disposal
Parmit Gosts
Qther [as needed)
Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnel

i H
P P [t npling

S1

Financlal Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance I

$500]

$28|
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24-Aug-2009 : K trggz 2009-1043-AIR-E V.-
Motiva Enfetprises LLC Poligy Revislon 2 {September 2062)
37007 PCW Revislon Qclober 30, 2008
RN100209451

Air

Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description

Base Penalty] $10,000

Harm
Moderate

Release Major Minor

Agctual
Potentiall’%::

Percent

Percent

Matrix
Noles

$7,500]

] §2,500

Number of Violation Events| -

“[Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty . $2,500:

$625
Extraordinary ] o
Ordinary|| - % 1
A

Notes]| The Respendentec igv

Estimated EB Amount] 57} Violation Final Penalty Total§ $9,975
This vlolation Final Assessed Penalty ad]usted for I:mlts)i $9,975
““““““““ mw SEmEEees
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Bulldings
Cther {as ded)

B E;qulpment' "

Englneering/construction
’ Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permif Costs

Other (as naeded}

Notes for DELAYED costs

o Disposal

Parsonnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME aveided costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

-Nov2007 || 20-Nov-2007

Turbme Generator No 34 EPN: SPS3—7 and frain personnel i those procedures The dale reqmred

Estnmaled cosl to |mp|emem procedu' g d331gned 1o prevent recurrence of NOx exoeedances o]

$2,500]

7]




Page 1 of 2, 4/7/2010, H:\Agreed Orders\MotivaEnterprisesLLC-2009-1043-AIR-EWotiva 09-1043 PCW (version 1) 01.10.xls

ate: 24-Aug-2009 | 2009-1043-AIR-E T
Motiva Enterprises LLC Palicy Revislon 2 {September 2002}
37907 PCW Revision Gotober 30, 2008
RN100209451

Violation Description

Base Penalty] $10,000

Harm
Moderate
B Y

Release Major Minar

Percent

Percent

$9,900]

[ $100

J[Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Viclation Base Penalty $400]

Extracrdinary [ i
Ordinary). N
NAL . x . limerk withxd
Notes ':'I'iheéRespon_denjt doesnotmestthe.good -'faithééﬁtériaf_éritﬁis :

viclation:

Viclation Subtotal $400]

$102] Violation Final Penalty
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sh

ved Casts
Equipment
Bulldings
Other {as needed)
Englneering/construction
Land

Racord Keeplng System
Tralning/Sampling
Remediation/DIsposal:
Parmit Costs

Other {as needed}

|8

Estimated cost1o impisment seif-audit pro

Notes for DELAYED costs " Was not accurately cért

voided Costs
Disposal
Persannel

Qu;r" o
Flnanclal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Gompllance $500|‘

$102]
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24-Aug-2009 3Gket NG.: 2009-1043-AIR-E
Motiva Enterprises LLC Policy Revision 2 {Sepfember 2003)
37907 FPCW Revision Ocfober 30, 2608
RN1002009451

Air

Audra Benoit

Violation Description

Har
Moderate
R

“Adjustment] __—~ $7.500]
| $2,500

- INumber of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty[ $5,000

Extraordinary{l - © 7 . [l
Ordinaryl] 2&7 ] :
A Jlﬂﬂlﬂf‘w"h X
Notes The Re“spondent aichicysd con é’nALr'ust‘-'a'o;‘:éfébz?_;fpﬁﬂI
_ tothie NOE dal L

Viclation Suhtotal{ $3,750

ST S SR

8] Violation Final Penalty Total $19,950
IAssessed Penalty (adjusted for Ilmlts) $1 9,950
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37007
RN10020%4861

alays osts:
Equlpment

Other {as needed) e T R
Engineering/construction ; RN
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
RemedIlation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed}

S0 Aua 2007 ] 053 |-

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnet

I PR H

P g pling

Supplles/equipment
Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Complk $500|

8]
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24.Aug-2008 C] 3;: 2009-1043-AIR-E [
Motiva Enterprises LLC Polisy Ravislon 2 {Sepfember 2002)

37907 PCW Revislon Qstober 30, 2008
RN100209451
Air

or. Audra Benoit
Violation Numberj =13 .
Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description 2

Base Penaltyl $10,000

Harm

Moderate Minor

Percent

||Number of violation days

i mark only ene
with an x

Violation Base Penalty 57,500}

Extraordinary

ordinan
N/AJ

Notes|l __6p&s‘fai1h: ariterlacfor this

Violation Subtotal $7,600
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Bulldings

Qther (as neaded)

Engineeringfconstruction

Land

Record Keeplng System N o e
TrainingiSampling  |[_$1.500 || 18-Mar-2007 -3-Apr-2010:

Remediatlon/Disposal’ |- . N E e ]

Permit Gosts

COther {as needed)

: Estimated costto Implement pracedun

Notes for DELAYED costs requirect Is.the filtial-date:of non-compliance Thy

idad-Gosts:
Disposal
Personnel

Inspect] porting/Sampling
P "

Finaneial A [2]
ONE-TIME avalded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

$228]

Aypprox. Cost of Compliance I $1 ,500!




ot
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24-Aug-2009
Motiva Enterprises LLC
37907

RN100209451

Ajr

Audra Benoit

:2009-1043-AIR-E

Poficy Revision 2 (Saptembar 2002)
PCW Revision Octaber 36, 2008

Viglation Description

Release Major Moderate Minor

Major Moderate Minor

porcent

porcent

Base Penalty] $10,000]

matk only one
wilh an x

X

Four annual:evenis-are fecommiended-based-on.calendar-years:2008:

Extraordinaryi|” .ot
Ordinaryyl. = DO A
N/AYL ¢ Jlimark with x)
Natss . The Résporident dossnef:mes; h,e.;'gon,ctfalth.cﬂte_'rﬁi_affér;:tljl.s:

Violation Subiotal $10,0004

R ST

Violation Final Penalty Total§ 542,400
imite) _______$42.400]
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B éﬁﬁlpment ’

N100209451

Motiva Enterprises LLC o
37907

Other {as needed)
Englneeringfconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remedlation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as nesded)

Notes for DELAYED costs

__8:Apr:2010

==

0515

- Dlspasalw
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment
Financial Assurance [2)
ONE-TIME avelded costs [3]

Other {(as neaded)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compllance

fiEéﬁmafed__cééL:to_ implement procedures:designed:to; p_r‘everj{'
:733: The'date-required:is the initial date-of noncompliance.”

¢ogts tiefore entering iten:
L 1:0:00).0

000 -

000 s

I

0.00

0.00

0.00. [

$1,500]

$319]




k...
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e 24-Aug-2009 DEEKetNG? 2009-1043-AIR-E W
Motiva Enterprises LLC Policy Ravision 2 (September 2002)
37907 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Violation Description,

Release

Major Moderate Minar

Major Moderate Minor

$0,000]

i $1.000

mark only one
with an x

50

Extraordinary|[[~ - . I

Ordinary|[".. . . I - ]
Al % limarkwith x)

Notes|| THe Resporident does not mest the gooctfath crteria g s
- ’ violation, i

Violation Subtotal $1,000

< 2 3 GmsaessTt s et
iEfests i ae o

R 21

Violation Final Penalty Total $4,240

| Assessed Penal

ty (adjusted for limits)|
TEaa

Eoesns e e R LAl
= S
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otiva Enterpnses LLC
7907

Buildings : .50 -
Other (as needad) 6.00 0
Englneering/construction (.00 30 -
Land il 0.00 $0
Record Keeplng System 2 IR Cocne ) 0.00 . 30
Tralning/Sampling - 8-Sep-1995 - 3-Apr:2010 14,58 52187
Remediation/DIspasal T I L 0.00 | - $0
Permit Costs 0.00: )¢ $0
Other (a& neaded) 0.00° $0

Esllmated costto |mplement testmg of the Cuntmuous Catalytlc Regenerator operat:ons at Catalyl : Referrnlng
Notes for DELAYED costs Umt_ o._4 Caustlc Hydrochlonc Acid Scrubber The date reqmred is lhe initial date of noncompllanee Thaﬁnal

VOl

UALIZE'; :{ é"'aiﬁidb ;

Disposal TRy
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting!Sampling
Supplies/equipment
Financlal Assuranes [2]
ONE-TIME avoidad costs [3] RN L N
Other {as needed) S R

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance I $3,000| $2,1 87|
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24-Aug-2008 i -2009-1043-AlR-E 5
Motiva Enterprises LLC Policy Revisicn 2 (Seplernber 2002)

37907 PGW Revision Ociober 30, 2008
RN100209451

Violation Description

Base Penalty] $10,000

Harm
‘Moderate

Release Minor

Percent

Moderate

Percent

$9,800}

$100

A[Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Pena]tyz $100

$26

s

Extracrdinary| .7 -

Ordinary|| .. .l -
N/A(: . ||(markwilhx]

The Respondenrcompleted cqtrecthe a un nn March 5 2009

Notes prior to e AUQust 19,

Violation Subtotat §75}
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otiva Enferprises LLC
37907
RN100200451

ayed
Equipment

Other (as needed)

Englneering/construction

Land

Record Keeping System
Trainlng/Samplt

Remedlation/Disposal

Parmit Costs

Other (as needad}

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personne!
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

FInancial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Gther (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance [ $1 ,500!
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 24-Aug-2009 S-SR P ). 2009-1043-AIR-E el
otiva Enterprises LLC Policy Revision 2 {September 2002)
37807 PCW Revision Ocfober 30, 2008

RN100209451

Violation Description

Base Penaity—§10,00

Harm
Moderate

Minor

Percent

Percent

Malrix
Notes

$7,500]

| $2,500

Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Viclation Base Penalty $5,000

$0
Extraordinary([ ~ 7. |L
ommaw;"-" —
NIA[ S ':' . '~|(markwnh x)
Notes The Resmndent does no{meet e gced falth criteria; fer th|s :
vzolation
Violation Subtotal $5,000
{Econpniic Beneht{EBJHoF RIS Violation— == inoEEp s

$319] Violatlon Final Penalty Total $21,200
This violation Final Assessed Penally (adjusted forhmnts)[ $21 200
T N
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[

Motiva Enterprises
37907
RMN100208451

Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnel

I lon iR, Hina/s 1l
r porting F

Supplleslequipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Cthar (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compllance

Equipmant

Qther (as needed) $0

Englneeringiconstruction %0
Land 30
Record Keaplng System $0 -
Tralning/Sampling $319-
R tleniDisposal 30
Permlt Costs 80 -

Other {as needed) Q . =

Estimated cost to-implement procedires designéd:to/prevent VO and:PMexceedances o
- datevequired is-the-Initlal:date-of hon-compliance, Thefingl date is:the estimated date

Dispf:;a{i ’

$1,500} $319]




. - -Compliance History Report

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CN600124051 Motiva Enterprises LLC Classification; AVERAGE Raling: 1.88
" Regulated Entity: RN100209451 PORT ARTHUR REFINERY Classification: AVERAGE Site Rating: 14.86 i
ID Number(s): AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER JE00S5D
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1385
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EFAID TXD008097529
GENERATION
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE ~ SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30121
. GENERATION (SWR)
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50188
STORAGE
WASTEWATER PERMIT WQ00a00414000
. WASTEWATER " PERMIT TX0005835
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION 1230079
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 48503
" AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 48504
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 48505
AIR NEW SOCURGCE PERMITS PERMIT 48506
B AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 49372
" AlIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS PERMIT 49332
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 49333
T AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 49480
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 49477
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 49478
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 49912
" AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 50157
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 50158
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 50209
ﬂ AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 791
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 3415
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 6056
AlR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 71860
3 AIR NEW SOURGE PERMITS PERMIT 7304
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 8210
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 8404
AlIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 9244
AlIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 21100
AIR NEW SOURGCE PERMITS PERMIT 21099

AIR-NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22061



Y

‘AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AlR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS
AR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AlIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT

PERMIT

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT

PERMIT

23689
23943

23690
24148
24417
24081

24307
29244
32236
31590
32853
34264
34500
37624
38931

39659
40494
40950
41443
41820
44392
44565
44691
45561

45560

45545
45938
45937
45936
45935
45934
46015
46079
46331
46330
46328
46589

46958



]

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOQURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOQURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS
AlIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOQURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURGE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW S3OURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURGE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW S50URCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT

PERMIT

ACCOUNT NUMBER

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
AFS NUM

PERMIT

PERMIT

PERMIT
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
EPAID

PERMIT

47149
47637

48153

51922
JEOD95D
11297
11762
11777
11895
12059
12147
12482
13313
13358
13534
13693
14363
14273
14493
15403
15717
16025
16221
17522
54322
75653
55797
4824500020
56287
52420
52468
75103
77320
77681
77244
77922
PSDTX1062

78358



AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
PERMIT

REGISTRATION

REGISTRATION

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AlR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPAID
STORMWATER PERMIT
WATER LICENSING . LICENSE

PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK STAGE Il REGISTRATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT
COMPLIANCE PLANS

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR)
Location: 2100 HOUSTON AVE, PORT ARTHUR, TX, 77640
TCEQ Region: - REGION 10 - BEAUMONT
Date Compliance History Prepared. July 20, 2009

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance Histery: Enforcement
Compliance Period: July 20, 2004 to July 20, 2009

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name; Audra Benoit Phone: (409) 899-8799

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes
2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? No
3. If Yes, who is the current owner/operator? N/A
4, if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)foperator{s) ?
N/A
5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator accur?
N/A

&

Rating Date: 9/1/2008 Repeat Viclator: NO

Components {Multimedia) for the Site :
A. Final Enfarcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

26297
78595
79194
79866
79666L
81547
82078
82087
86268
84540
87900
85645
PSDTX1062M1
TXRO5NG03
1230079

57808

50188

30121



Effective Date: 11/11/2004 ADMINORDER 2004-0045-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715{a)

30 TAG Chapter 118, SubGhapter G 116.715(c)(7)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: 8404 Special Condition 9 PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain an emission rate below the allowable emission limits.
Classification! Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a}{1}(B)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to notify the TCEQ Reglonal Office no later than 24 hours after the discovery of an
excess opacity event.

Effective Date: 03/21/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-0898-AlR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 118.715(c){7)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Fallure to maintain an emission rate below the allowable emission Hmit.
Classification: . Modsrate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChaptar G 118,715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c}(7)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov; 8404, SC 9 PERMIT
Description: Failure fo maintain an emission rate below the allowable emission limit,

Effective Date: 04/29/2005 ADMINORDER 2003-1188-AlR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{c)(7)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: SC 9 PERMIT
Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}7}
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}8)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
Description: Failed to include the compound descriptive type and estimated total guantities of all air
contaminants in the final report for an emission event.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.4
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: SC 9 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions which created a nuisance condition.



‘Clagssification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.7(a)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.221(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter 8 116.115(b)}(2)(G}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,115(c})
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(8}
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapler G 116.721(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2}
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104{(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
RgqmiProv: GC 8, SC 1 PERMIT
SC @, 12, f1l-1, 113, VII-1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, exceeded the H2S content in the fuel gas and did
not properly operate pollution control equipment,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}8)

30 TAGC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}(9)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include all required informaticn on final reports of emission events,

Classlification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.7(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(b)}(2){(G)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c} *
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)7)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(¢)(9)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.721(a}
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104{a}(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(a) :
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: GC 8, 8C 1 PERMIT
SC 9, 12, -1, VIII-1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, exceeded the H2S content in the fue! gas and did
not properly operate pollution control equipment.

Classification: Moderate’
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(b)(5)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(b){6)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include the compound descriptive type of contaminants and total estimated
quantities for all emissions released on the final reports for emission events.

Classification; Mcderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
Description: Failed to create a final record for an emission svent,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}10}

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(h)(6)

30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(7)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 104.201(b)(8}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Pescription: Failed o include the duration; compound descriptive type of contaminants, estimated
guantities, and cause on five final reports for emission events.

Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111{a){1)(A)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to prevent the unauthorized exceedance of opacity limits,
Classification: Moderate



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(2)(H}
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(9)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Description: Failed to include all required information ¢n initial and final reports for two emission events.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(b){1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{b}{10}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include the cause on 11 final reports for emission events.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a)(2){H}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(h)
Description: Failed {o include the authorized emission limits on initlal reports for emission events.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(a}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Descilption: Failed to notify the agency of a maintenance event which began on January 36, 2003
which resulted in reportable quantities of emissions.

Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(b)}(1)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(b)(5)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChagter A 101.6(b}(6)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include the cause, compound descriptive type of contaminants, and total estimated
quantities on ten final reports for emission events.

Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.8(b}(1)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(b)(4)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(b}(5)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(b}(6)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include the cause, duration, compeund descriptive type of contaminants, and total
estimated quantities on nine final reports for emission events.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.6(a}(1){B)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a){1}(B)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit seven initial notifications for reportabte emissions events.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b){(10)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b){7}

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(h)(8)

5C THC Chapter 352, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include the compound descriptive type of contaminants, the estimated guantities,
and the cause on the final report for an emissions event.

Effective Date: 11/06/2005 ADMINORDER 2005-0347-AIR-E

Classlification: Mcderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(b)}(2)(F)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 1186.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{c)7?)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt-Prov: TCEQ Permit 8404, SC No. 9 PERMIT

Dascription: Faifure to maintain an emission below the allowable emission limit.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

‘Description: Failure to properly notify the Beaumont Regional Office of a reporiable emissions event,



Effective Date: 12/15/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-2026-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.1415(b}{2)(F)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Rogmt Prov: TCEG Permit 8404, SC MNo. 9 PERMIT

Description: Failure to maintain an emission rate below the allowable emission fimit.

Effective Date: 10/25/2007 ADMINORDER 2007-0203-AIR-E

Classification: Minor
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a)(1){A)

30 TAC Chapter 104, SubChapter F 101.201{a)(1)(B)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)}G)

30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(H)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Rgmt Prov: O-1386 General Terms and Conditions OP

0-1386 Special Condition 2F OP

Description: Failure fo properly report an emissions event.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(k)
Rgmt Prov: 8404 Speclal Condition 9 PERMIT

0-1386 General Terms and Conditions OF

0-1386 Special Conditlon 2F OF

Description: Fallure to maintain an emission rate below the allowable emission limits.

Effective Date: 11/09/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-0613-AIR-E

Classification: Minor
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubGhapter F 101.201(b)({1)(G)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}(1)(H)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to properly notify the Beaumont Regional Office conceming a reportable emissicns
evenf.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)
40 GFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT J 60,104 (a){Z)(i}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: 8404, Speciat Condition XII-13 PERMIT
8404, Spacial Condition Xll-4 PERMIT
Description: Failtre to maintain the SO2 concentration below the maximum allowable limit.
Classification; Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(c}7)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubGChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(2)(i)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 8404, Special Condition 9 PERMIT

Descripfion: Failure to maintain an emission rate below the allowable emission limits.



Effective Date: 02/18/2008 ADMINCRDER 2005-2011-AIR-E

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(bX7)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}(8)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}

Bescription: Failure to properly notify the Beaument Regional Office concerning a regortable emissions
event. '

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 118.715{¢c)(7)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(5)
Rgmt Prov: 8404, Special Condition @ PERMIT

Description: Failure to maintain an emissicn rate below the allowable emission limits.

Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 118.715{c}7)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Ragmt Prov; 8404, Special Condition @ PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain an emission rate below the allowable emissicn limits.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{(c){7)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Pescription: Failure to maintain an emission rate below the allowable emission limits,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.221(a)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c){7}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c){(9)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.721{a)
~~ BCTHC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmit Prov: 8404, Special Condition 7A PERMIT
8404, Special Condition ® PERMIT

Description: Failure to properly operate the FCCU3 Flare (EPN: EFCCU3).

Effective Date: 04/14/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-1335-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5CTHC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
Rgmt Prov: 8404/PSD-TX-1062, Special Condition 1 PERMIT

8404/PSD-TX-1062, Special Condition 5 PERMIT

Description: Failed to comply with permitied emissions limits.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(2)(1}

6C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Falled to compty with opagity limits.

Effective Date: ‘06/19/2008 ADMINORDER 2006-1513-AIR-E
Classification: Major : ’
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to cbtain authorization for the CO emissions from the MPU No, 3 Extract Heater (EPN:
SMPLU3-2) and the MPU No. 3 Refined Oil Mix Heater (EPN: SMPU3-1).

Classification: Moderate
Citaticn: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c}(7)



30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: 8404, Special Condition 9 PERMIT
0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP
0-01386, Special Condition 16A OP
Description: Fallure to maintain emission rates below the allowable emission limits.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapler G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 8404, Special Condition 6F PERMIT

0-01386, General Terms and Cenditions OF

0-01388, Special Condition 16A OP

Description: Failure fo paint completely white the uninsulated tank exterior surfaces exposed to the sun
on Tanks 19272, 19273, 1250, 1251, 1247, 1248, 1254, 1699, 1526, and 14824,

Classification: Moderate
Citatiom: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SuhChapter B 122.145(2)(A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: 0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP

Desaription: Failure to timely report 12 deviations during three semi-annual deviation reports. Two of the
reports additlonally were missing corrective action information for two reported deviations.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 108, SubChapter T 106.454{1)(C)

30 TAG Chapter 106, SubChapter T 108.454(1)(E)
30 TAC- Chapter 106, SubChapter T 106.454(2)(A}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: 0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP
0-01386, Speclal Condition 17 OP

Description: Failure to properly operate facility degreasing units.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(2)(E}v}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 352.085(b}
Rgmt Prov: ©-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP
(-01386, Special Condition 1A OP
Description; Fallure to maintain a record of the repair monitoring for a leaking fugitive component.
Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1}
30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.340
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 60.592(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
Rqmt Prov: 8404, Special Condition 10E PERMIT
8404, Special Condition 11E PERMIT
8404, Special Condition 14 PERMIT
8404, Special Condition 16 PERMIT
8404, Special Condition 20 PERMIT
8404, Special Condition 23 PERMIT
8404, Special Condition 38 PERMIT
8404, Special Condition 56 PERMIT
©-01386, Special Condition 16A OP
0-01388, Special Condition 1A OP

Description: Fallure to seal 67 open-ended lines with a cap, plug, or blind flange.

Classification; Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b})

Rgmt Prov: 8404, Special Condition 79 PERMIT
0-01388, General Terms and Condifions OP
0-013886, Special Condition 16A OP



Description: Failure to conduct daily hand gauging and hydrocarben checks via tricocks once per shift,
Classification: Minor
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1}
30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.340
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 60.592(e)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: O-013886, General Terms and Conditions OP
0O-01388, Special Condition 1A OP

Description: Failure to mainiain a record of fugitive montiroing compenents 19992, 19993 and 19994 in
the fugitive monitoring database.

Effective Date: 07/03/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-1497-AlIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b})

Rgmt Prov: 6056, General Condition 8 PERMIT
8404, Special Condition 9 PERMIT
(0-01386, General Terns and Conditions OP

Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits for NOx.

Classification. Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Q-01388, Special Condition 3B{ii) OP
Description: Failure to perform guarterly opacity observations of all stationary vents.

Classification: Moderate .
“Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.780

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UUU 63.1567{a)}2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov; 8404, Special Condition 14 PERMIT

0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP

0-01386, Special Condition 16A OP
Description: Failure to maintain the scrubbing solution at the CRU4 Caustic {HCI) Scrubher at or above a
pH of 7.0.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20{2)

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.780
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 83, SubPT UUU 63.1567{a)(3)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UUU 83.1567{c)(1}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Rgmt Prov: 8404, Special Cendition 14 PERMIT
0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP
0-01386, Special Condition 16A OP

Description: Failure to conduct daily HCI testing at the CRU4 Caustic HCI Scrubber.,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.244(1}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov. ©-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP

Description: Failed to perform part or all of daily Stage Il VRS inspections,

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)



30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20{2)
30 TAC Chapier 113, SubChapter C 113.340
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352{4)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4}
A0 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT GGG 60.592(a)
40 CFR Chapter 83, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT CC 63,648(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Rgmt Prov: 8404, Special Condition 14 PERMIT
8404, Special Condition 20 PERMIT
8404, Special Condltion 23 PERMIT
0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP

Description: Failed to properly s=al four leaking open-ended lines in volatile organic compound ("VOC")
service with a cap, plug, or blind flange.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1})

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{(a}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18{f){2}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: 8404, Special Condition 23 PERMIT
0-01388, General Terms and Conditions GP

Description: Failed to manitor the DCU Flare's pilot flame.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2}(A)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.148(1)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,146(5)(C)(v)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP
Description: Failed to report the occurrence of deviations in seml-annual deviation reports and to
accurately certify compliance in Annual Compliance Certifications.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 118.115(b)(2)(F)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: General Condition 8 PERMIT

General Terms and Conditions OP
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits for particulate matter ("PM"). Speclfically,
the permit limits PM emissions from Boller 27 (EPN SP32-7) to 1.4 Ibs/hr and 8.2 tons per year {"tpy"}, and
during 2004, the Respondent reported those emissions at 1.58 Ib/hr and 6.93 tpy. In addition, the permit
limits PM from Boiler 31, 32, and 33 (EPNs 5P83-1, 8PS§3-2, and SP53-3, respectively} to 1.90 Ib/hr and
8.2 tpy. During 2004, the Respondent reported PM emissions from those EPNs at 1.87, 2.3

Effective Date: 09/22/2008 ADMINORDER 2008-0389-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(¢c)(7)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: 0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP
0-013886, Special Condition 16 OP

Description: Failure to maintain emission rates below the allowable emission limits.
See addendum for infermation regarding federal actions.

Any eriminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.
N/A

Chronic excessive emissions events.

N/A



D. -

The approval dates of investigations. {CCEDS Inv, Track. No.)
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26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

07/22/2004
08/24/2004
08/31/2004
09/20/2004
09/20/2004
10/13/2004
10/13/2004
10/13/2004
10/20/2004
11/08/2004
11/08/2004
11/08/2004
14/08/2004
11/19/2004
11/22/2004
11/22/2004
11/22/2004
112212004
11/22/2004
11/23/2004
12/13/2004
12/13/2004
12/17/2004
12/22/2004
01/06/2005

01/24/2005
01/31/2005
02/10/2005
02/18/2005
02/22/2005
03/23/2005
04/01/2005
04/01/2005
04/22/2005
04/22/2005
04/27/2005
05/20/2005
05/20/2005
05/20/2005
05/20/2005
05/23/2005
06/21/2005
06/23/2005
06/24/2005
06/30/2005
07/19/2005
08/01/2005
08/01/2005
08/19/2005
08/23/2005
08/31/2005
08/31/2005
08/31/2005
09/15/2005
09/15/2005
09/15/2005
09/15/2005

(295441)
(352158)
(253278)
(352157)
(352161)
(286596)
(286597)
(286698)
(352158)
(336149)
(336153)
(336154)
(336156)
(352159)
(341148)
(341149)
(341150)
(341152)
(341153)
(338625)
(343042)
(343131)
(352160)
(339817)
(343526)

(346789)
(347748)
(348671)
(344919)
(381880)
(346655)
(341733)
(341734)
(419690)
(419693)
(340352)
(381148)
(381149)
(38%150)
(381151)
(419691)
(419692)
(381154)
(419689)
(381062)
(377532)
(395622)
(395623)
(440827)
(399864)
(330481)
(343681)
(374823)
(368731)

(398732)
{398734)
(398735)



58
59
80
61
62
63
64
685
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74

.75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
a5
96
a7
98
90
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
141
142
143
114
115

09/23/2005
09/23/2006
10/24/2005
11/09/2005
11/18/2005
12/02/2005
12/02/2005
12/06/2005
121272005
01/09/2006
01/09/2006
01/09/2006
01/08/2006
01/09/2006
01/09/2006
01/09/2006
01/09/2006
01/09/2006
01/05/2006
01/12/2006
01/24/2006
01/24/2006
01/24/2006
01/24/2006
01/24/2006
01/27/2006
01/27/2006

01/27/2006
02/07/2006
02/15/2006
02/16/2006
02/22/2006
03/15/2006
03/28/2008
03/28/2006
03/28/2006

03/29/2006

03/29/2006
04/13/2006
04/13/2006
04/14/2006
05/03/2006
05/12/2006
05/16/2006
05/16/2006
05/22/2006
06/16/2006
06/20/2006
07/13/2006
07/17/2006
07/24/2006
07/24/2006
08/18/2006
08/25/2006
08/31/2006
08/31/2006
08/31/2006
09/19/2606

(440828)
(440830)
(440829)
(436454}
(468423)
{418595)
(435832)
(436191)
(468424)
(438161)
(438163)
(438165)
(438167)
(438168)
(438169)
(438170)
(438171)
(438173)
(438174)
(437664)
(439304)
(439305)
(439306)
(439307)
(439308)
(440028)
(440027)

{440028)
(437317)
(450083)
(440030)
(468420)
(498184)
(454259)
(454260)
(454262)
(454263)
{454264)
(468421)
(468422)
(454439)
{453510)
(498185)
(484788)
(484801)
(459051)
(465963)
(498186)
(481868)
(455987)
(466418)
(482945)
(520192)
(466256}
(437238}
(437272}
(452755)
(520193)



13

116
17
118

119

120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
128
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143

144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173

09/19/2006
10/16/2006
11/03/2006
11/14/2006
11/115/2006
12418/2006
12/28/2006
12/28/2008
12/28/2006
12/28/2006
12/28/2006
12/28/2006
02/02/2007
02/05/2007
02/15/2007
03/09/2007
0417/2007
04/21/2007
04/21/2007
04/26/2007
05/17/2007
06/19/2007
06/23/2007
06/25/2007
071132007
07/31/2007
08/14/2007
08/15/2007

08/20/2007
09/17/2007
10/16/2007
10/23/2007
10/24/2007
11/05/2007
11/16/2007
11/28/2007
12/111/2007
12/17/2007
12,21/2007
01/13/2008
01/14/2008
01/25/2008
02/05/2008
02/13/2008
02/20/2008
02/25/2008
02/26/2008
03/1772008
04/16/2008
04/16/2008
04/28/2008
04/30/2008
05/13/2008
05/15/2008
05/30/2008
06/07/2008

06/11/2008

07/25/2008

(520195)
(520194)
(516484)
(512177)
(544494)
(544495)
(145783)
(254143)
(26423)

(267063)
{29038)

(340489)
(536089)
(481275)
(544493)
(575283)
(575284)
(454289)
(512224)
(556885)
(575285)
(575288)
{452727)
(555224)
(575287)
(558780)
(544000)
(543999)

(607546)
(607547)
(607548)
(607549)
(594945)
(599015)
(619519)
(601230)
(600847)
(619520)
(635943)
(590244)
(573909)
(619518)
(615311)
(6572034)
(615560)
(513440)
(617761)
(672036)
(636445)
{672036)
(636501)
(653708)
(689954)
(669887)
(681425)
(559928)
(689955)
(637867)



174 0804/2008  (688786)
175 08/18/2008  (687784)
176 08/18/2008  (710732)
177 08/20/2008  {710734)
178 08/20/2008  (710735)
179 08/26/2008  (435405)
180 08/26/2008  (686410)
181 0B/27/2008  (689025)
182 09/16/2008  (710733)
183 10/23/2008  (687024)
164 10/27/2008  (706417)
185 11/14/2008  (727483)
186 11/18/2008  {684387)
187 11/18/2008  {629861)
188 12/04/2008  (708327)
189 12/09/2008  (702155)
190 12/18/2008  (750270)
191 12/19/2008  (721889)
192 01/28/2009  (722038)
193 02/13/2009  (721980)
104 02/16/2009  (750266)
195 02/25/2009  (735602)
196 03/18/2009  {750267)
197 04/14/2008  (750268)
198 04/14/2009  (750269)
199 04/17/2009  (735807)
200 05/13/2009  (741748)
201 06/30/2009  (740428)
202 06/30/2009  (740433)

203 07/01/2009 (747125)
204 07/08/2009 (743065)
205 Q7/09/2009 (759482)
206 07/13/2009 (738830)

Wiritten notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 01/20/2005 (344919)

Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.222(3)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter G 115.242(4)
Description: Failure to ensure no gasoline leaks exist anywhere on the dispensing equipment

or vapor recovery system.

Date: 01/31/2005 (381860) CN600124051
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121{a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 02/10/2005  (348671) CNB00124051
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: OpR 1 PERMIT
Description: Failure to ensure that all sysiems of collection, treatment, and disposal are
properly operated and maintained.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: OpR 1 PERMIT
Description: Failure 1o ensure that all systems of collection, treatment, and disposal are

properly operated and maintained.



Date: 04/28/2008 (371586)
Seif Report?  NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
8404, SC XII-13 PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain the SO2 concentration below the maximum allowable limit.

Date: 12/31/2005 {440830) CN600124051
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121{a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 04/17/2006 (454438)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 104.201(h){1)(G)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(h){1)(H)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to properly notify the Beaumont Regional Office concerning a reportable

Date: 06/30/2006

emissions event.

(488422) CN6001240561

Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Description:

Date: 07/31/2006

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

(520192) CN600124051

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Description:

Date: 02/28/2007

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

(575283) CNG600124051

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate

Citation;

Description:

Date: 04/27/2007
NG Classification:  Minor

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Date: 06/25/2007

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121{a)

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

{556885) CNB00124051

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(2)}(2)(G)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.204(b}(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

(0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP

0-01386, Special Terms .and Condition 2F OF

Failure to properly report the initial notification and final report to the regional
office for an emissions event (Incident 86816} which occurred from February
19, 2007, MIN (3){C), EIC C3

{555224) CNE00124051

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Description:

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter F 335.183(1})

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter F 335.163(3)

40 CFR Chapter 264, SubChapter |, PT 264, SubPT F 264.97(a)
40 CFR Chapter 264, SubChapler |, PT 264, SubPT F 264.97{(c)
P.P. IL.e.1.m, PERMIT

Failure fo provide required locked caps, clearly visible identification numbers, and



Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

bumper guards on MW-5, MW-48, and MW-46,

NO ‘Classification:  Minoy

30 TAC Chapler 335, SubChapter F 335.164(4)

40 CFR Chapter 284, SubChapter |, PT 264, SubPT F 264.97(d)
C.P.P.VI.C. HWPERMTCP

P.P.VI. J PERMIT

Failure to adhere to the sampling frequencies as required by the Sampling
Analysis Plan.

Date: 08/30/2007  (575287) CNB00124051
Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate

Citation:

Description:

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/15/2007  (571469) CNB00124051

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

NO Classlfication: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 82, SubPT A 60.18(f)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

8404, Special Condition 20 PERMIT

8404, Special Condition 21 PERMIT

0-01388, General Terms and Conditions OF

0-013886, Special Condition 16A OP

0-01386, Special Condition 1A OP

Failure to monitor the pilot flame at the GRU4 Flare.

Date: 08/15/2007  (544000) CN600124051

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

NO Classification; Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)}2)(F)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
0-01388, General Terms and Conditfons OP
0-01386, Special Condition 16A OP

Failure to maintain the Ammonia (NH3) slip below the allowable emission limit.
NO Classification; Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAGC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.340

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 80.592(a)

40 CFR Chapter 83, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT CC 63.648(a}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

8404, Special Condition 10E PERMIT

8404, Special Condition 11E PERMIT

8404, Speciat Condition 14 PERMIT

8404, Special Condition 16 PERMIT

8404, Special Condition 20 PERMIT

8404, Special Condition 23 PERMIT

8404, Special Condition 38 PERMIT

8404, Special Condition 56 PERMIT

0-01388, General Terms and Conditions OP
0-01386, Special Condition 18A OP

Fallure to seal several open-ended lines with a cap, plug, or blind flange.
NO Classification: Moderate

a0 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1}

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapler 60, SubChapter G, PT 80, SubPT A 80.18(f)(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}

8404, Special Condition 16 PERMIT

8404, Special Condition 56 PERMIT



Description:

0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OF
0-01386, Special Condition 168A OP
0-013886, Special Condition 1A OP .

Failure to monitor the pilot flame at the ALKY and HCU flares.

Description:
Self Report?y NO Classification: Moderate
Ciltation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
0-01386, Generat Terms and Conditichs OP
Description: Failure to report the occurrence of deviations in semi-annuai deviation reports.
Date: 09/30/2007 {607548) CN6001240351
Self Report? YES Classification: hModerate
Citation: 20 TWC Chapter 258, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date; 12/11/2007 (609847) CNB00124051
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation; M&RR 3c PERMIT
Description: Fallure by Motiva Enterprises LLC, to maintain complete records of calibration.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor.
Citation: OpR 1 PERMIT
Description: Failure by Motiva Enterprises LLC. o propetly maintain all units of collection,
treatment and disposal.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: OpR 1 PERMIT
Description: Failure by Motiva Enterprises LLC. to properly maintain all units of collection,
treatment and disposal.
Self Report?  NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: OpR 1 PERMIT
Description: Failure by Motiva Enterprises LLC. to propetly maintain all units of collection,
treatment and disposal.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: OpR 1 PERMIT
Description: Fallure by Motiva Enterprises LLC, to properly maintain ail units of collection,
treatment and disposal.
Self Report? NO Classificaticn:  Moderate
Citation: PC 2g PERMIT
Description: Failure by Motiva Enterprises LLC. to prevent unauthorized discharges into or
adjacent to waters of the state.
Dale: 12/21/2007  {635943) CN600124051
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17}
Description: NON-RPT ¥I10OS FOR MONIT PER OR FIPE
Date: 01/31/2008 (672034) CN600124051
Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description; Failure to meet the limit for cne or more permit parameter
Date: 05/31/2008 (689955} CN600124051
Self Report? YES Classification: Mederate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter



Date: 08/26/2008 (686410} - CN600124051
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145{2)(C)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.146(2)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}

FOP (-01386, General Terms and Condition OP

Description: Failure to submit a semi-annual deviation report and annual compliance
certification (ACG) within the required time-frames.

Date: 10/24/2008 (687024)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b}(2)(F)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

(0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OP

(0-01386, Special Condition 16A 0P

Description: Failure to maintain the Ammonia (NH3) slip below the allowable emission Bmit.

Date: 12/02/2008 (702155)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}{1)(G)

30 TAC Chapler 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}1){(H)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

0-01386, General Terms and Conditions OF

0-01386, Special Condition 2F OP

0-01386, Speciat Condition 2i OP

Description: Failure to properly report an emissions event.

Date: 02/13/2009 (721280}

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b){(1)([2)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b){(1)(G)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b){1)(H)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

(0-01388, General Terms and Conditions OP

0-01388, Special Condition 2F OP

Q-01388, Special Condition 21 OP

Description: Failure to properly report an emissions event {Incident 117334).

Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date: 11/03/2006 (531086)

No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 12015/2006 (536667)

Disclosure Date: 06/14/2007

Viol, Classification: Minor
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.116(a){2)(G)

40 CFR GChapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Kb 60.113b(a}
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Kb 60.115b(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT Kb 80.115b(b)(2)

Description: Failure to report tear data to TCEQ. Speclfically, the 2006 annual seal inspection for Tank 1204, and Tank
1920, in addition the fabric seal had to be replaced and tank re-inspectad 2/22/06.

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.115(a)(6)

40 GFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT K 60.113(b)



G.

Description: Failure to comply with seal gap procedure measurements,

Viol. Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.340

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.118{b)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.646(a)

Description: Failure to comply with regulations concerning floating roof tank landings. Specifically for Tank 1553 on

08/08/05, and 08/09/05, and 03/08/08,

Notice of Intent Date:  08/01/2007 {518396)

No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 16/29/2007 (B01277)

No DOV Asscclated

Notice of intent Date: 10/29/2007 (601279}

No DOV Associated

Motice of Intent Date:  06/16/2008 (684982)

Diéc]osure Date: 01/15/2G09

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.105

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 117.123(a)(b)(1} and (2)

Description; Failure to comply with daily and 30-day rolling average NOx emission cap requirements.

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Rgmt Prov:  PERMIT 117.123{e)

Description: Failure {o comply with Nox emission cap reporting requirements.

Notice of Intent Date:  08/21/2008 {702667)

Mo DOV Associaied

Notice of Intent Date:  05/26/2009 (759315)

No DOV Associated

Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).

05/10/2006  05/10/2009 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
‘05/10/200605/10/2009ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS30 TAC CERTIFIED

08/31/2004  12/31/3000 ENVIRONMENTAL -MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.

30 TAC CERTIFIED

NON 30 TAC CH 80 CERTIFIED



N/A

L. Participation in a voluntary pellution reduction program.

Type _ Tier
CLEAN TEXAS3 PROGRAM LEADER
J. Early compliance.

Sites Outside of Texas
N/A

Certification Date

05/10/2006



Texas COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE

ENFORCEMENT ACTION §

CONCERNING 8 TEXAS COMMISSION ON

MOTIVA ENTERPRISES L1.C §

RN100209451 & ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER

DOCKET NO. 2009-1043-AIR-E
I. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

Atits agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the

Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding Motiva Enterprises LLC ("the Respondent"} under the authority of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the
Enforcement Division, and the Respondent appear before the Commission and together stipulate that:

L.

The Respondent owns and operates a petroleum oil refinery at 2100 Houston Avenue in Port
Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas (the “Plant”).

The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.003(12).

The Commission and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section 11 (" Allegations™) on or about
July 3 and 16, 2009 and August 22, 2009.

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section IT {"Allegations™),
nor of any statute or rule,

An administrative penalty in the amount of Three Hundred Twelve Thousand Two Hundred
Seventy-Two Dollars (§312,272) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations
alleged in Section II ("Allegations"). The Respondent has paid One Hundred Twenty-Four
Thousand Nine Hundred Nine Dollars (§124,909) of the administrative penalty and Sixty-Two



Motiva Enterprises LLC
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Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($62,454) is deferred contingent upon the
Respondent’s timely and satisfactory compliance with all the terms of this Agreed Order. The
deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed Order. If the
Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with all requirements of this Agreed Order,
the Executive Director may require the Respondent to pay all or part of the deferred penalty.
One Hundred Twenty-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Nine Dollars ($124,909) shall be
conditionally offset by the Respondent’s completion of Suppiemental Environmental Projects
(“SEPs”)} as defined in Aftachments A, B and C.

7. Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

8. The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondent have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission.

9. The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent has ‘implemented the following corrective
measures at the Plant:

a. Implemented procedures to upgrade the Leak Detection and Repair program and ensure
open-ended lines are sealed with a cap, plug, or blind flange on March 19, 2009;

b. In response to Incident No. 121864, replaced the gas latching solenoid and implemented
procedures for periodic testing of the reboiler steam turbine on April 15, 2009;

C. Implemented procedures {o ensure monthly monitoring at the Alkylation Unit (“ALKY”)
cooling tower, emission point number (“EPN”): FKFCCU 1 and 2, on September 25,
2006;

d. Implemented procedures to ensure that monthly monitoring is conducted at the Hydrogen

Treating Unit (“HTU™) No. 3 Cooling Tower, EPN: FKHTU3, on February 28, 2009;

e. Installed alarms to indicate high hydrogen sulfide (“H2S”) content in the fuel gas, and
implemented training of personnel to ensure the H2S content of the fuel gas on a rolling
24-hour basis is maintiined at 160 parts per million by volume (“ppmv”) on October 6,
2008;

f. Implemented procedures to ensure the pilot flame is continuously monifored for Lube
Hydrogen Cracking Unit (“LHCU™), HTU No. 4, Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit
(“FCCU™) No. 3, and ALKY flares on February {8, 2009,

g Trained personnel for proper monthly monitoring procedures for the gas/vapor scrvice
with concentrations over 10,000 ppmv on December 19, 2008;

h. Implemented alarm limit revalidation to reflect permit limits on November 20, 2007, to
prevent recurrence of nitrogen oxide (“NOx”) emissions from the Combustion Turbine
Generator No. 34, EPN: SPS3-7, and train personnel on those procedures on November
20, 2007;
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10.

11.

12.

1. Designed procedures to ensure inspections are completed on Drain Identification Nos.
127 and 128 on August 30, 2007,

i3 Eguipped Component Identification Tag No. (“CITN”) 010 drain with a plug on August
30, 2007; and
k. Revised the reporting procedures to ensure timely subrnittal of emissions event reports on

March §, 2009,

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attormey General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

II. ALLEGATIONS
As owner and operator of the Plant, the Respondent is alleged to have:

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions during Incident No. 121864, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN, CoDE §§ 101.20(3), 116.715(a) and {cX7), 122.143{4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), Federal Operating Permit ("FOP") No. G-01386, General Terms and Conditions
("GTC") and Special Condition ("SC") 16A, and Air Permit No. 8404/Prevention of Significant
Deterioration ("PSD")-TX-1062, SC 5, as documented during an investigation conducted on
March 26, 2009. Specifically, the March 25, 2009 emissions event resulted from a power outage
and fire in the HTU No. 2 Rerun Tower Reboiler Heater, releasing the following unauthorized
emissions over seven hours: 1,719.49 pounds ("lbs") of volatile organic compounds ("VOCs"),
3,659.66 Ibs of sulfur dioxide ("SO2"M), 225.84 lbs of NOx, 789.09 Ibs of carbon monoxide
("CO"), and 213.6 1bs of H2S. Since the emissions event could have been avoided through better
operational and/or maintenance practices, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101,222
necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met,

Failed to properly seal open-ended lines, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and
(3), 113.340, 115.352(4), 116.715(a) and 122.143(4), 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS
(“CFR”) §§ 60.482-6(a), 60.592(a), 63.648(a), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP
0-01386, GTC, and SC Nos. 1A and 16A, Air Permit No, 8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC Nos. 12E, 71,
and 73, as documented during an investigation conducted on March 19, 2009. Specifically,
during Investigation No. 738830, open-ended lines were documented downstream of the valve
with CITN 04396 in the ALKY Unit, CITN 1261 in the LHCU, an untagged valve under CITN
2366 in LHCU, CITN 135915 in HTU No. 4 and CITN 04979 in ALKY were not equipped with
a cap, plug or blind flange.



Motiva Enterprises LLC
DOCKET NO. 2009-1043-AIR-E

Page 4

3.

Failed to perform monthly drain inspections, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1)
and (3), 113.340, 115.352(4), 116.715(a) and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.682-2(a)(2), TEX. HEALTH
& SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC, SC 16A, and Air Permit No. 8404/PSD-TX-
1062, SC Nos. 10, 16A, 71, and 73, as documented during an investigation conducted on March
19, 2009, Specifically, records indicate that monthly inspections were not performed for the
following units: FCCU No. 3 and ALKY units for the months of July 2007 through October 2007,
Lube Train ("LBTN") for the months of January 2007, February 2007, May 2007 through July
2007 and September 2007 through October 2007, HTU No. 5 for the months of February 2008
through December 2008, and Drain Identification Nos. 127 and 128 for August 2007.

Failed to maintain allowable emission limits, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(3),
116.715(2) and (c)(7), 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP O-01386,
GTC and SC 16A, and Air Permit No. 8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC 1, as documented during an
investigation conducted on March 19, 2009. Specifically, the emissions limit of 0.49 tons per
year ("tpy") for VOCs and 0.68 tpy for particulate matter ("PM") was exceeded at the HTU No. 4
Heater No. 2, EPN: SHTU4-2, for the calendar year 2007 by 0.05 tpy for VOCs and 0.06 tpy for
PM.

Failed to perform monthly monitoring, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a) and
122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 16A, Air
Permit No. 8404, SC 7B, as documented during an investigation conducted on March 19, 2009.
Specifically, the August 2006 monitoring of the ALKY Cooling Tower EPN: FKFCCU 1 and 2
was not recorded and was required due to the VOC threshold concentration of 2.61 parts per
million ("ppm") recorded on July 20, 2006. '

Failed to perform monthly monitoring, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(3),
116.715(a) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP O-01386, GIC
and SC 16A, and Air Permit No. 8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC 314, as documented during an
investigation conducted on March 19, 2009. Specifically, the HTU No. 3 Cooling Tower, EPN:
FKHTU3, was not in operation yet the charge rate record indicated feed was being supplied to the
unit January 2009 through February 2009 without monitoring,

Failed to maintain H2S content of the fuel gas, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
101.20(1), 116.715(a) and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.104(a)(1), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC, SC Nos. 1A and 16A, Air Permit No. 8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC
Nos. 6 and 71, as documented during an investigation conducted on March 19, 2009.
Specifically, the H2S content of the fuel gas is to be maintained at 160 ppmv over three hours
with no more than 130 ppmv on a rolling 24-hour basis. The HMVS2 Fuel Gas Drum H2S
Continuous Emissions Monitoring Systems ("CEMS") exceeded the limit on average for July
2007 at a rate of 158.5 ppmv, August 2007 at a rate of 198.4 ppmv and September 2007 at a rate
0f 243.3 ppmv.

Failed to continuously monitor pilot flames, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1)
and (3), 116.715(a) and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.18()(2), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC, SC Nos. 1A and 16A, and Air Permit No. 8404/PSD-TX-1062,
SC Nos. 5B and 71, as documented during an investigation conducted on March 19, 2009.
Specifically, it was documented during Investigation No. 738830, that the Respondent had
intermittently failed to monitor the pilot flames at the LHCU, HTU No. 4, FCCU No. 3, and
ALKY flares from April 2007 through February 2009,
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" DOCKET NO. 2009-1043-AIR-E

Failed to perform monthly monitoring, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and
(3), 113.340, 116.715(a) and 122.143(4), 40 CFR §§ 60.592(z) and 63.648(a), TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC Nos. 1A and 16A, and Air Permit No, -
8404/PSD-TX-1062, 8C 73, as documented during an investigation conducted on March 19,
2009. Specifically, the Respondent failed to perform monthly monitoring of a valve in gas/vapor
service with a concentration greater than 10,000 ppmv from November 1, 2008 to December 19,
2008.

Failed to comply with permitted concentration and emission limits, in violation of 30 TEX,
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(b)(2)(F) and (c) and 122.143(4) TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 16A, Air Permit No. 56287, General Condition ("GC") 8
and SC 3, as documented during an investigation conducted on March 19, 2009. Specifically, on
November 1, 2007, stack testing data for Combustion Turbine Generator No. 34, EPN: SPS3-7,
revealed the NOx limit of 31.80 pounds per hour (“lbs/hr”} was exceeded by 6.15 Ibs/hr and the
NOx concentration was exceeded by 10.3 ppmv at 15 percent oxygen.

Failed to report deviations and to accurately certify compliance in the Annual Compliance
Certification ("ACC"), in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.143(4), 122.145(2)(A),
122.146(1) and (5)C)(1), (iD), (dii), (iv) and (v), and (5)D), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 18, as documented during an investigation
conducted on March 19, 2009. Specifically, semi-annual deviation reports for the periods ending
April 6, 2007, October 6, 2007, April 6, 2008, and October 7, 2008, did not include all instances
of deviations and therefore the ACC for those years were not accurately certified.

Failed to equip a drain with a plug, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(3),
115.142(1)(A), 116.715(a) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP O-
01386, GTC and SC Nos. 1A and 16A, and Air Permit No. 8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC 10, as
documented during an investigation conducted on March 19, 2009. Specifically, the Respondent
failed to equip CITN 010 drain with a plug May 1, 2007 through August 30, 2007.

Failed to maintain allowable emission limits of 17.3 lbs/hr for CO, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(b}2)(F) and (c) and 122.143(4) TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 16A, Air Permit No. 6056, GC 8, as documented during
an investigation conducted on June 12, 2009, Specifically, Boiler No. 29 exceeded the permitted
limit for CO on March 18, 2007 by a calculated average of 33.23 lbs/hr, September 2, 2008 by a
calculated average of 8.44 [bs/hr, and May 22, 2008 by a calculated average of 169.92 1bs/hr. -

Failed to maintain allowable emission limits of 2.3 tpy for VOCs and 8.2 tpy for PM, in violation
of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(b)(2)(F) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 16A, and Air Permit No. 6056, GC 8§, as documented
during an investigation conducted June 12, 2009. Specifically, in calendar year 2006, the annual
emission limit was exceeded for Boiler No. 32 by 4.74 tpy of VOCs and 1.52 tpy of PM, and
Boiler No. 33 by 3.42 tpy of VOCs. For the calendar year 2007, the annual emission limit was
exceeded in Boiler No. 32 by 5.84 tpy of VOCs and 3.05 tpy of PM, and Boiler No. 33 by 1.61
tpy of VOCs.
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Failed to conduct performance testing of the Contnuous Catalytic Regenerator (“CCR™)
operations, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(3), 113.780, 116.715(a) and
122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), 40 CFR § 63, Subpart UUU,
63.1567(c)(1) and (b), and 63.157(a), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 16A, and Air Permit
8404/PSD-TX-1062, SC 73, as documented during an investigation conducted on June 12, 2009.
Specifically, initial compliance testing on the Catalytic Reforming Unit No. 4 Caustic
Hydrochloric Acid Scrubber was not performed within 150 days after the compliance date of
September 8, 2005,

Failed to properly report an emissions event, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§101.201(b)}1)(C), (D), (G), and (H), and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 2F, as documented during an investigation conducted on
June 12, 2009. Specifically, the Respondent did not submit an accurate final report for Incident
No. 108631, The Respondent failed to accurately identify the FCCU No. 3 Fractionator Reliel
Valves and the atmospheric vent due to exchanger leak at ALKY Exchanger No. 66, the
compound descriptive name of all compounds released during the event, and the respective
quantities of the compounds released.

Failed to maintain allowable emission limits of 2.5 tpy for VOCs, and 8.9 tpy for PM, in violation
of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(b)(2XF) and (c) and 122.143(4) TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b), FOP 0-01386, GTC and SC 16A, Air Permit No. 6056, GC 8, as documented
during an investigation conducted on June 12, 2009. Specifically, the annual emission limit for
Boiler No. 29 was exceeded for the calendar year 2006 by 2.58 tpy of VOCs and the 0.81 tpy of
PM, and for calendar year 2007 by 2.84 tpy of VOCs.

1II. DENIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section II ("Allegations™).

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective action or penalties for violations which are not raised here. Administrative
penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re:
Motiva Enterprises LLC, Docket No. 2009-1043-AIR-E" to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088
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The Respondent shail implement and complete the SEPs in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE
§ 7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above, One Hundred Twenty-Four Thousand Nine
Hundred Nine Dollars ($124,909) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with the
condition that the Respondent implement the SEPs defined in Atfachments A, B and C
incorporated herein by reference. The Respondent’s obligation to pay the conditionally offset
portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all
provisions of the SEP agreements.

It is further ordered that the Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:

a.

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

i. Tmplement procedures designed to ensure that monthly inspeciions are conducted
for the FCCU No. 3, ALKY, LBTN, and HTU No. 5 units; and

i. Implement self audit procedures designed to identify all deviations and designed
to correctly certify compliance on the ACC;

Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, certify compliance with 3.a.
as described below in 3.d;

Within 90 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order;

i Demonstrate that VOC and PM emission limits for the HTU No. 4 Charger
Heater No. 2 are being maintained;

1, Demonstrate that VOC and PM emission Hmits for Boiler Nos. 29, 32 and 33 ate
- being maintained;

11l Demonstrate that CO emission limit for Boiler No. 29 is being maintained; and

iv. Conduct performance testing of the CCR operations at the Catalytic Reforming
nit No. 4 Caustic Hydrochloric Acid Scrubber;

Within 105 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
as described below, and include detailed supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonsirate compliance with Ordering
Proviston No. 3.c. The certification shall be notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public
and inciude the following certification language:

"1 certify under penalty of law that [ have personally examined and am familiar with the
information submitted and a1l attached documents, and that based on my inquiry of those
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that there are
significant penaliies for submitting false information, including the possibility of fines
and imprisonment for knowing violations."

The cectification shall be submitted to:
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Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.C. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Air Section, Manager

Beaumont Regional Office

Texas Commission on Eavironmental Quality
3870 Eastex Freeway

Beaumont, Texas 77703-1892

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and.
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.

Under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
Order to the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of the
Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

Ot 0 S+.80en | M5 [we)o

FO@ Executive Director Date ' /

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and 1 do agree to the terms

~ and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the

penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

° Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

% /\7‘,&,@__ 3| (o

ﬁa te Date
F;N&_d‘v LC«"-"’\\"-QM’ éﬁ‘m%j Me’l%‘%—*j‘ W
Name (Printed or typed) Title ™
Authorized Representative of
Motiva Enterprises LLC

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph [ of this Agreed Order.






Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-1043-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Motiva Enterprises LLC

Penalty Amount: Two Hundred Forty-Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eighteen
Dollars ($249,818)

SEP Offset Amount: Ninety-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Nine Dollars ($94,909)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas PTA — Texas PTA Clean School Buses

Location of SEP: Texas Air Quality Control Region 106 — Southern Louisiana-

Southeast Texas

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ™) agraes to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset Amount set forth above and is
conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A. Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Texas PTA for the Texas PTA Clean School Bus Program as set forth in an agreement
between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to reimburse local
school districts for the cost of the following activities to reduce emissions: 1) replacing older diesel buses with
alternative fueled or clean diesel buses; or 2) retrofitting older diesel buses with new, cleaner technology. All
dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the project and no portion will be spent on
administrative costs. The SEP will be done in accordance with all federal, state and local environmental laws
and regulations.

The Respondent certifies that it has no prior commitment to make this contribution and that it is being done
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions from buses by
more than 90% below today's level and by reducing hydrocarbons.

C. Minimum Expenditure
Page f of 3
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The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

2, Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Offset
Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order with the
contribution to:

Ms, Kryss O’ Shaughnessy, Director of Finance
Texas PTA

408 W. 11™ Street

Austin, Texas 78701

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.0O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full expenditure of the
SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive
Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall include on the check the docket number of this
Agreed Order and a note that it is for reimbursement of 2 SEP. The Respondent shall make the payment for
the amount due to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mail it to: ‘

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5. Publicity
Page 2 of 3
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Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was petformed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for the Respondent
under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government,

Page 3 of 3
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Docket Number: 2009-1043-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Motiva Enterprises LLC

Payable Penalty Amount: Two Hundred Forty-Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eighteen
Dollars ($249,818)

SEP Amount: Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Port Arthur Alternative Fuel Vehicle and Equipment Program

Location of SEP: Jefferson County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ") agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP™). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment B.

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to the City of Port Arthur to be used for Alternative Fuel Vehicle and Equipment Program
as set forth in the agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. The Performing Party shall: 1)
retire current diesel powered or gasoline-powered vehicles and equipment and replace those vehicles and
equipment with alternative-fueled or low-emission vehicles or equipment; 2) convert current vehicles and
equipment to alternative-fueled vehicles or equipment; or 3) retrofit current gasoline-powered and diesel-
powered vehicles and equipment to decrease emissions from those sources. SEP Funds may only be used for:
1) the incremental costs of purchase of alternative-fueled or lower emission vehicles or equipment or retrofit of
existing vehicles or equipment; 2) the incremental cost of purchase of alternative fuels versus regular gasoline
or diesel fuels; or 3) other direct expenses authorized in advance and in writing by TCEQ. The Respondent
certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed solely in an effort to
settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

Replacement of gasoline and diesel powered lawn mowers, heavy equipment, and vehicles with lower-emission
items will reduce air pollution emissions of particulate matter (PM), volatile organic carbon (VOC)
compounds, nitrogen oxides (NOx), and other pollutants associated with the combustion of fuel that would
have been generated by the older replaced item. Use of alternative fuels combined with energy efficiency
modifications results in a direct reduction in the amount of emissions that contribute to air pellution in this
state,

Page 1 of 3
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C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all other
pravisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

John Johnson

Carl Griffith & Associates, Ine.
2901 Turtle Creek Drive, Suite 445
Port Arthur, Texas 77642

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.0. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O., Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

Page 2 of 3
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5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) programy(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent
under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.

Page 3 of 3
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Docket Number: 2009-1043-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Réspondent: Motiva Enterprises LL.C

Payable Penalty Amount: Two Hundred Forty-Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eighteen
Dellars ($249,818)

SEP Amount: Ten Thousand Dollars (§10,000)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: City of Port Arthur: Port Arthur Building and Infrastructure

Energy Efficiency Upgrades Program

Location of SEP: Jefferson County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”} agrees to oifset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP™). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment C.

1. Project Deseriptfion
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to the City of Port Arthur to be used for Port Arthur Building and Infrastructure Energy
Efficiency Upgrades Program as set forth in the agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ.
The Performing Party shall use SEP FFunds to perform energy efficiency upgrades on public buildings and
infrastructure. Specifically, SEP Ifunds may only be used for: 1) the costs of conducting energy efficiency
audits; 2) the incremental costs for construction or implementation of energy-efficiency upgrades (versus the
costs of non-energy efficiency upgrades); 3) the incremental costs of purchasing of equipment or appliances
that are more energy-efficient (versus the costs of purchasing energy efficient equipment or appliances); or 4)
other direct costs authorized in advance by TCEQ.

SEP Funds may only be used for the direct cost of performing this project and no portion will be spent on
administrative costs. For items 2, 3, and 4 above, the Performing Party shall submit a budget and proposal for

expenditures to TCEQ for written approval prior to the use of SEP Funds.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to make this contribution and that it is being done
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action,

Page 1 of 3
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B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing fuel and electricity usage for heating
and cooling and other day-to-day operations. These reductions will reduce emissions of particulate matter
(PM), volatile organic carbon (VOC) compounds, nitrogen oxides (NOx), and other pollutants associated with
the combustion of fuel and generation of electricity.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Steve Fitzgibbons, City Manager
City of Port Arthur

2901 Turtle Creek Drive, Suite 445
Port Arthur, Texas 77642

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention; SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.0. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Fully Perform

_Tf the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

Page 2 0f 3
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The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not inctude this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seck recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent
under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.

Page 3 of 3
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